

**From:** Mike Bigioni [mailto:mike@bigionilaw.com]  
**Sent:** Wednesday, August 29, 2007 3:14 PM  
**To:** Kelly, Denis  
**Subject:** 1297482 Ontario Limited et al./ Plan of Subdivision 19TM-05001

Dear Mr. Kelly:

Further to our telephone conversation of this morning, this will confirm that we are the solicitors for 1297482 Ontario Limited, Jeff Zivco Pechenkov, Chris Pechenkovski, Rajaledchumy Kayilasanathan, Thanusha Kayilasanathan and Luigi Mongillo in connection with the above-mentioned draft plan of subdivision of lands in the Town of Markham. We understand that the matter of our clients' eligibility to pay Regional Development Charges in accordance with the Region's development charges by-law that was in effect prior to June 18, 2007 will be considered at the meeting of the Finance and Administration Committee scheduled for September 6, 2007, and we are therefore requesting that the writer be added as a deputant and permitted to speak to the matter at that meeting.

We would ask that you kindly confirm that our request to make a deputation has been accepted, and we thank you very much for your assistance in connection with this matter.

Yours very truly,

Michael Bigioni  
BIGIONI LLP  
201-6060 Highway 7 East  
Markham, Ontario, L3P 3A9  
tel: (905) 294-5222  
fax: (905) 294-1607  
e-mail: [mike@bigionilaw.com](mailto:mike@bigionilaw.com)